Pottstown Regional Radiation Oncology, P.C.
Pottstown Scanning and Treatment Center

September 13, 2007

Mr. James P. Dwyer, Chief
Commercial and R&D Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region |

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Docket No. 04008890
License No. SUB-1465

Dear Mr. Dwyer:

1611 Medical Drive
Pottstown, PA 19464
(610) 327-7301
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Since Steven Perch, M.D. is no longer practicing radiation oncology at Pottstown Scanning &
Treatment Center (formally: Pottstown Imaging & Cancer Treatment Center), I hereby request that Dr.
Perch’s name be removed from this license.

Please let me know if you have any further questions. Thanks.

Sincerely your,

;T Z\,

Shihmin Lo, Ph.D, Radiation Safety Officer

{610) 730-6308

Pottstown Scanning & Treatment Center

1611 Medical Drive
Pottstown, PA 19464

[pto 72

NMSS/RGN1 MATERIALS-002

Michael J. Lambo, M.D., Suman Tiwari, M.D. and Associates
Board Certified Specialists in Radiation Oncology
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated

?// 3 /\—acz 7 , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

Sriesd. OB b5
There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional

omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number /Wa 72
When calling to inquire about this aclion, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (Rl Sincerely,
(6-96} Licensing Assistance Team Leader



